

Exhibit 4:
Update Frequency Request
File Number: 0587-EX-PL-2007

Dear Leann Nguyen,

Please consider this a formal request to update the frequency bands requested in this application to support the Tactical Services Provider demonstration efforts.

We would like to update our application, to apply for a continuous 10 MHz or 20 MHz channel within the 2500-2650 MHz band at all three sites listed in the application. In light of this update, please cancel the application request for 2305-2320 and 2345-2360 MHz bands at all three site listed in the application.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,
Joe Greeves

Joseph F. Greeves Jr.
Senior Consultant
Booz | Allen | Hamilton

Office: 703.984-3776
Mobile: 240.604-4692
greeves_joseph@bah.com